
 
 
From: Daniel Hatab <daniel.hatab@ramapocom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:44 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: EM-AT&T-154-201209 (AT&T Site CTL05886) 
 
Good Morning, 
 
The site below has been completed on 04/21, CCA letter attached 
 
AT&T Site: CTL05886        
Address: 798 Toby Hill Road, Westbrook CT 06498 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
Daniel Hatab 

daniel.hatab@ramapocom.com 
20 Romanelli Ave, S. Hackensack, NJ 07606 
Cell Phone: (201) 742-1070 
Office Phone: (201) 343-2995 
 
 

mailto:daniel.hatab@ramapocom.com


26 Model Program for Special Inspection 

SPECIAL INSPECTION FINAL REPORT 

City/County of _____________________________ Permit No.:____________ Date: ________________ 
Attention: _________________________________ 
Project Name/Address: ________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 
In accordance with Section 1704 of the International Building Code, special inspection has been provided 
for the following items: 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
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

Based upon inspections performed and our (my) substantiating reports, it is our (my) professional 
judgment that, to the best of our (my) knowledge, the inspected work was performed in accordance with 
the approved plans, specifications and applicable workmanship provisions of the International Building 
Code. 

Signed: _________________________________ Inspection Agency: __________________________ 
Print full name: ___________________________ ID Number: ________________________________ 

or Agency Responsible Engineer’s stamp: 

cc: Client/Project Owner 
 Engineer/Architect 

Westbrook / Middlesex 4/29/2021

WESTBROOK / ORSINA

798 TOBY HILL ROAD, WESTBROOK, CT 06498

Steel Construction (1705.10) - Visual inspection of Closeout Package

     All hardware is present and accounted for

     All hardware is complete, properly sized with the proper size

     All hardware is in good condition and free from damage/corrosion

     Mount is free of damage and/or corrosion

     Antennas are installed on the proper sized mast pipes and centered on the mount

     Antennas are mounted per supplied documentation and free from damage

     RRHs are mounted per supplied documentation and free from damage

POD Group

Mark Patterson

04/29/2021

DigiSigner Document ID: 93f83755-b697-4189-bd8f-2ff8008cec8d



IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS THEY ARE ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION

OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,
TO ALTER THIS DOCUMENT.
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3 CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 101
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AT&T SITE NUMBER: 45340

BU #: 876384
WESTBROOK / ORSINA

798 TOBY HILL ROAD
WESTBROOK, CT 06498

EXISTING 150'-0" MONOPOLE

A 10/30/20 AMM ROPRELIMINARY
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AT&T SITE NUMBER:
AT&T SITE NAME:
AT&T FA CODE:
AT&T PACE NUMBER:

AT&T PROJECT:

BUSINESS UNIT #:
SITE ADDRESS:
COUNTY:
SITE TYPE:
TOWER HEIGHT:

45340
CTL05886
10071349
MRCTB048493, MRCTB048561, MRCTB048602,
MRCTB048572, MRCTB048523
LTE 2C/3C/4C/5GNR

876384

MIDDLESEX
MONOPOLE
150'-0"

798 TOBY HILL ROAD
WESTBROOK, CT 06498

AT&T TOWER ASSET GROUP
575 MOROSGO DRIVE
ATLANTA, GA 30324-3300

SITE INFORMATION

CARRIER/APPLICANT:

SHEET #

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET DESCRIPTION

CONNECTICUT LIGHT & POWER CO
(800) 286-2000

ELECTRIC PROVIDER:

LIGHTOWER
(845) 458-7720

TELCO PROVIDER:

GROUND ELEVATION:

41° 19' 12.60"

-72° 26' 30.00"

U

FACILITY IS UNMANNED AND NOT FOR
HUMAN HABITATION

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:

A.D.A. COMPLIANCE:

MAP/PARCEL #:

TOWN OF WESTBROOKJURISDICTION:

WBRO-000026-008700-O000000

WESTBROOK / ORSINA

MIDDLESEX

AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: EXISTING

NAD83

RR

PROPERTY OWNER:

GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS II LLC
2000 CORPORATE DRIVE
CANONSBURG, PA 15317

TOWER OWNER:

IIBTYPE OF CONSTRUCTION:

164 FT.

798 TOBY HILL ROAD
WESTBROOK, CT 06498

TOBY HILL FARM LLC
PO BOX 700
WESTBROOK, CT 06498

CROWN CASTLE USA INC.
SITE NAME:

LAT/LONG TYPE:

LONGITUDE:

LATITUDE:

CURRENT ZONING:

COUNTY:

SITE ADDRESS:

PROJECT TEAM

A&E FIRM:

CROWN CASTLE
USA INC. DISTRICT
CONTACTS:

TITLE SHEETT-1

SITE PLANC-1.1

C-1.2

C-2

C-3

C-4

EXISTING & FINAL EQUIPMENT PLANS

FINAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

FINAL ELEVATION & ANTENNA PLANS

G-1 GROUNDING SCHEMATIC

GENERAL NOTEST-2

EQUIPMENT MOUNTING DETAILS

G-2 GROUNDING DETAILS

VERONICA DELIA - PROJECT MANAGER
(610) 635-3222

JASON D'AMICO - CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
(860) 209-0104

3 CORPORATE PARK DRIVE, SUITE 101
CLIFTON PARK, NY 12065

NOTE:
PRIOR TO ACCESSING/ENTERING THE SITE YOU MUST CONTACT THE
CROWN NOC AT (800) 788-7011 & CROWN CONSTRUCTION MANAGER.

APPLICABLE CODES/REFERENCE DOCUMENTS

ALL DRAWINGS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE FORMATTED FOR
11X17. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL PLANS AND EXISTING
DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE AND SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN WRITING OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK OR

BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

ATTACHED PLUMBING DIAGRAM

LOCATION MAP

NO SCALE

SITE PHOTO

CALL CONNECTICUT ONE CALL

(800) 922-4455 CBYD.COM

CALL 2 WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG!

C-5 EQUIPMENT SPECS

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PROJECT IS TO ENHANCE BROADBAND CONNECTIVITY AND CAPACITY TO
THE EXISTING ELIGIBLE WIRELESS FACILITY.

TOWER SCOPE OF WORK:
· REMOVE (3) POWERWAVE TECH - 7770 ANTENNAS
· REMOVE (1) POWERWAVE TECH - P65-16-XLH-RR ANTENNA
· REMOVE (1) KMW COMM - AMX-CD-16-65-00T-RET ANTENNA
· REMOVE (1) ANDREW - DBXNH-6565B-R2M ANTENNA
· REMOVE (3) ERICSSON - RRUS-11 B12 RRUs
· REMOVE (6) POWERWAVE - LGP-21401 TMAS
· RELOCATE (3) UMTS RET SMART EQUIPMENT
· INSTALL (3) CCI - DMP65R-BU6DA ANTENNAS
· INSTALL (3) CCI - OPA65R-BU6DA ANTENNAS
· INSTALL (3) ERICSSON - 4449 B5/B12 RRUs
· INSTALL (3) ERICSSON - 8843 B2/B66A RRUs
· INSTALL (3) ERICSSON - 4478 B14 RRUs
· INSTALL (1) RAYCAP - DC6-48-60-18-8F SQUID
· INSTALL (3) VALMONT - RRUDSM BACK TO BACK MOUNTS
· INSTALL (2) #6AWG DC CABLES
· INSTALL (1) 18-PAIR FIBER CABLE
· INSTALL (6) Y-CABLES FOR DUAL BAND RRUs

GROUND SCOPE OF WORK:
· INSTALL (1) 6630 BASEBAND
· INSTALL (1) XMU
· INSTALL (1) IDLE CABLE
· INSTALL (1) 19" DISTRIBUTION SHELF
· POUR 4'-0"x4'-0" CONCRETE PAD
· INSTALL NEW PURCELL FLX-12 CABINET

ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AND MATERIALS INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING CODES AS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL
GOVERNING AUTHORITIES. NOTHING IN THESE PLANS IS TO BE CONSTRUED TO
PERMIT WORK NOT CONFORMING TO THESE CODES:

CODE TYPE CODE
BUILDING 2018 CT STATE BUILDING CODE/2015 IBC W/ CT AMENDMENTS
MECHANICAL 2018 CT STATE BUILDING CODE/2015 IMC W/ CT AMENDMENTS
ELECTRICAL 2018 CT STATE BUILDING CODE/2017 NEC W/ CT AMENDMENTS

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

RFDS REVISION:
DATED:

PRELIMINARY
08/14/20

ORDER ID:
REVISION:

527515
0

AC ELECTRICAL POWER DESIGN:
DATED:

BY OTHERS

NOTE:
THE POWER DESIGN FOR ANY AC ELECTRICAL POWER CHANGES IS TO BE PERFORMED BY OTHERS
AND IS SHOWN HERE FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY. AT&T IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
ELECTRICAL POWER DESIGN.

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS:
DATED:

CROWN CASTLE USA INC.
OCTOBER 19, 2020

MOUNT ANALYSIS:
DATED:

POD GROUP
OCTOBER 14, 2020

SITE

POD
11490 BLUEGRASS PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299
(502) 437-5252

NICHOLAS ROMBACH - A&E SPECIALIST
NICHOLAS.ROMBACH@CROWNCASTLE.COM 11/19/2020
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